
Governmenr of the people's Republic of Bangladesh
Minisrry of Shipping

Admin-2 Section
Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka.

www.mos.sov.bd
No. I 8.00.000 0.0 I 7 .25.023. I 7 -520

From: Rebeka Sultana
Senior Assistant Secretary (Admin-2)

Gq englBh, .d-2

Date: 23- I 0-20 I 7

To: Chairman
Chittagong porl Authority
Chittagong.

Subject: Govemment's Approval to participate the Pre-shiprnent inspection in UK 05-0g November. 2017..
Sir.

The Undersigned is directed to convey the sanction of the covernment to the following officers to participate the"Procurement of 4000 (Four Thousand) Litres oil, Spill. Dispersanr for cpA, TUG capable of Neutralizing HFo 3g0
CST and lFo 180 CST Including Sustainability Test fbr Marine life in Shallow water,'to be held in UK fiom 05-11-
2017 to 08-11-2017 or for 04 (four) days fiom the date of actual .lourney (excluding travel and transit time) under theterms and conditions stipulated below:

I ' Mohammad Zahidul Islam Mian, Senior Assistant Secretary, Ministry of Shipping.2' Capt' Mohammad Faridul Alam, Harbour.Master, Chittagong port Authority" bniitugong.3. Lt' M. Azadul Kabir. Dredging Masrer. chittagong port iutf,ority, chittagong. 
e <

Terms and conditions:

l) All expenses of the visit wi, be borne by the MS .rony corporation.2) They will not be allowed to receive any part of their rut".yzJtto*urces in foreign currency.3) They will not be allowed over stay.
4) on return from abroad. He wiil submit a repoft to rhe Ministry within l5 days.5) The visit will be treated as on duty.

2' This order is issued with the approvar of the competent authority,

Your sincereiy
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Rebeka Sultana
Senior Assistant Secretary (Admin-2)

Ministry of Shipping
Phone:9540219

No. I 8.00.0000 .0,1 7 .25.023.1 7 -S2O
Date:23-10-2017.

copy fbrwarded fbr kind infbrmation and necessar.y action (Not in order of seniority) :

' :::#ii:,' 
Ministrv of Foreign Affairs' Dhaka (Attn. consular Section with request ro Kindly issue rhe required note

J. -!e_cr9tarX, 
Ministry of Home Affairs, Bangladesh Secrerariar, Dhaka.

3. H'E. High commissioner, High Commission for the peopre,s Repubric of Bangradesh, UK.4. H.E. High Commissioner, High Commission UK. Bangladesh.
5. Chairman, Chittagong port Authority, Chittagong.
6. Director General- Department of'rmmig.ation and passport. Agargaon. Dhaka, l7' Mohammad Zahidul Isram Mian, Senior Assistant Secr.erarv, Ministry or Shipping.
8' Capt. Mohammad Faridur Aram, Harbour Master, chiuagong port Authority, chittagong.9. C_ontroller, Foreign Exchange, Bangladesh Bank, Dhaka.
10. Director, Hazrat Shahajalal Internitional Airport, Dhaka.
11. PS to Minister, Ministry of Shipping, Dhaka.
12. PS to Secretary, Ministry of Shipping, Dhaka.
13' Lt' M' Azadur Kabir, Dredging.Mur;;, chiuagong poft Authority. chiuagong.I4' Programmer, Ministrv of shipping, Bangladest seiretariat, Dh^k;iR;;;;stedlo upload the co on Ministry websire).15. MS Jony Corporation. 995. Saripara. p.C, Road paharlali, Chittagong.
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Rebekh Sultana I

Senior Assistant Secretarv (Admin_2)


